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Kal:ller, Pam

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Pam,

Jakel, Carri

Thursday, June 19, 2003 1:28 PM
Kahler, Pam

Reinhardt, Rob

RE: Budget amendment

Based on Milwaukee County having 81.9% of the W-2 cash payment caseload and a program similar to the one proposed

" by the Gov., we would estimate that the EITC appropriation (20.835(2)(f)) would need to be increased by $900,900 GPR in

. 2004-05 and the homestead tax credit appropriation (20.835(2)(c)) would need to be increased by $982,800 GPR in 2004-

05.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks
Carri

. =----Original Message-----

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 1:16 PM
To: Jakel, Carri

Subject: RE: Budget amendment

I can specify that they do.

From: Jakel, Carri
Sent:  Thursday, June 19, 2003 1:12 PM

To:
Cc:

Kahler, Pam
Reinhardt, Rob

Subject: RE: Budget amendment

We wouldn't need any changes to DWD appropriations, but | think we would probably need to add to the earned
income tax credit and the homestead credit.

Would individuals earn the minimum wage as under the Governor's proposal??

~ Carri
----- Original Message-----
From: Kahler, Pam
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 12:55 PM
To: Jakel, Carri
Subject: Budget amendment
Hi, Carri:

I just got an amendment request related to the original budget proposal for creating the transitional subsidized
private sector job position in W-2. For a number of reasons, we agreed that | would simply draft a nonstat that
would require DWD to create and implement this new type of employment position, rather than actually
incorporating everything from the original budget into an amendment. The new position should be
implemented on January 1, 2004, as before, but it would be a 4-year pilot in Milwaukee County only. Would |

need to make any changes to appropriation amounts? Does the earned income tax credit require anything
special? Thanks. -

Pam
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| 1. Page 508, line 11: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1226m.\/49.1471 of the statutes is created to read:

49,1471 Transitional subsidized private sector jobs. (1) PRrogRrRaM
CREATION AND FEATURES\./The department shall create and implement, by January 1,

2004, a transitional subsidized private sector job program that includes the following

features:
o . v4
(a) The program is limited to Milwaukee County.
(b) An individual who is eligible for a transitional subsidized private sector job

under the program satisfies eligibility criteria specified by the department.

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBbO765/4

\



2003 — 2004 Legislature =2 LRBb0765/?

(c) An employer that pfovides a transitional subsidized private sector job
satifies eligibility criteria specified by the department.

(d) An individual employed in a transitional subsidized private sector job
performs useful work for employer, is paid by the employer, and may be eligible
for income tax credits and refunds.

(e) The department specifies any time limitations that apply to participation

in a transitional subsidized private sector job.

() An individual employed in a transitional subsidized private sector job may

be required to search for unsubsidized employment during his or her participation.

(g) The department may provide for education or training activities in which
an individual employed in a transitional subsidized private sector job may
participate.

(h) The department may include any other features that the department
determines will promote successful participation in unsubsidized employment by
individuals employed in transitional subsidized private sector jobs.

(2) EVALUATION AND REPORT.%n or before December 31, 2008, the department
shall evaluate, and submit a report on, the program created under sub.\(/l) to the
legislature under s. 13.172 (2)‘a/nd to the governor. The report shall include an
evaluation of the program’s effectiveness in enabling individuals employed under the
program to obtain and successfully participate in jobs in the private labor market.”.

(END)
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